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M Gmall Main Account <viamedinbox@gmail.com>

Fwd: Purchase Order 600156218

1 message

Main Account <viamedinbox@gmail.com> 12 November 2024 at 09:35
To: Sophie Lines <sophie.lines@vmsecure.me.uk>

---------- Forwarded message ---------

From: Constantin, Cristina Andreea <CristinaAndreea.Constantin@gehealthcare.com>
Date: Tue, 12 Nov 2024 at 09:26

Subject: RE: Purchase Order 600156218

To: ORDERS@VIAMED.CO.UK <ORDERS@yviamed.co.uk>

Cc: Wilkinson, Darran <Darran.Wilkinson@gehealthcare.com>

Hi,
Can | please get an update on this order? Do you have an ETA?

Kind regards,

Cristina Constantin

Biomed Contracts Manager

GE HealthCare

Multi Vendor Services UKI

Pollards Wood, Nightingales Lane,
Chalfont St Giles, Buckinghamshire,
United Kingdom

HP8 4SP

Mobile: 07880080394

cristinaandreea.constantin@gehealthcare.com
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From: Constantin, Cristina Andreea

Sent: Thursday, October 10, 2024 3:22 PM

To: ORDERS@VIAMED.CO.UK

Cc: Wilkinson, Darran <Darran.Wilkinson@gehealthcare.com>
Subject: Purchase Order 600156218

Hi,
Please find PO 600156218 attached.

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

gehealthcare.com
Invoicing details:

GE Medical Systems Limited

Pollards Wood, Nightingales Ln, Chalfont Saint Giles HP8 4SP.

If you have been advised to submit invoices via Tungsten please use link: https.//authentication.tungsten-network.com/login
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NOTE: For non-tungsten users, please ensure pdf invoices go to: EU-5001-GB@mail.gehealthcare-us.readsoftonline.com

This is an unmonitored email address for invoices to be scanned for payment.

If your query is for Accounts Payable Team, please use portal:

https://gehc-s2p.custhelp.com/app/S2PSupplierSupport/customer_inquiry

If you want to see the status of your invoice, please use this link:

https://gehc.coupahost.com/invoices
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